WASTEWATER J PA

METRO

Regular Meeting of the Metro Commission
and Metro Wastewater JPA

AGENDA
Thursday, November 4, 2021 - 12:00 p.m.

“The Metro JPA’s mission is to create an equitable partnership with the San Diego City Council and Mayor
on regional wastewater issues. Through stakeholder collaboration, open dialogue, and data analysis, the
partnership seeks to ensure fair rates for participating agencies, concern for the environment, and
regionally balanced decisions.”

MEMBERS OF THE METRO COMMISSION/METRO JPA WILL BE PARTICIPATING REMOTELY FOR THIS
MEETING AND THERE WILL BE NO LOCATION FOR IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54953(e)(1)(A), WHICH PROVIDES WAIVERS TO CERTAIN BROWN ACT
TELECONFERENCING RULES DURING A PROCLAIMED STATE OF EMERGENCY WHEN STATE OR LOCAL
OFFICIALS HAVE IMPOSED OR RECOMMENDED SOCIAL DISTANCING. IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE
BROWN ACT, METRO COMMISSION/METRO JPA |IS PROVIDING ALTERNATIVES TO IN-PERSON
ATTENDANCE FOR OBSERVING AND PARTICIPATING IN THE MEETING. FURTHER DETAILS ARE
BELOW.

Note: Any member of the public may provide comments to the Metro Commission/Metro JPA on any agenda item
or on a matter not appearing on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Commission/JPA. Public comments
must be submitted in either of the following manners:

1. Providing Oral Comments During Meeting. To provide comments during the meeting, join the Zoom
meeting by computer, mobile phone, or dial-in number. On Zoom video conference by computer or
mobile phone, use the “Raise Hand” feature. This will notify the Secretary that you wish to speak during a
specific item on the agenda or during non-agenda Public Comment. If joining the meeting using the Zoom
dial-in number, you can raise your hand by pressing *9. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes

2. Written Comments. Written public comments must be submitted prior to the start of the meeting
to Ipeoples@chulavistaca.gov. Please indicate whether your comment is on a specific agenda item or a
non-agenda item. Comments are limited to four hundred (400) words. It is requested that comments and
other information be provided at least two (2) hours before the start of the meeting. All comments
received by such time will be provided to the Commission/JPA members in writing. In the discretion of
the Chair, the first five (5) comments received on each agenda item, or on non-agenda matters, may be
read into the record at the meeting. Comments received after the two (2) hour limit will be collected, sent
to the Commission/JPA members in writing, and be part of the public record.

When providing comments to the Commission/JPA, it is requested that you provide your name and city of
residence for the record. Those commenting are requested to address their comments to the Commission/JPA
as a whole through the Chair. If you have anything that you wish to be distributed to the Commission/JPA, please
provide it to the Secretary via Ipeoples@chulavistaca.gov, who will distribute the information to the members.

The public may participate using the following remote options:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/85112741055

Meeting ID: 851 1274 1055
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Dial In: 1 699 900 6833 US

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,85112741055# US

Documentation
Included

1. ROLL CALL
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
Opportunity for members of the public to provide comments to the Commission/JPA on any
items not on the agenda but within the jurisdiction of the Commission/JPA. Members of the
public may use the e-mail noted above to provide a comment.

X 4. ACTION: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF
THE REGULAR MEETING OF October 7, 2021

X 5. ACTION: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO SUPPORT DRAFT REVISIONS
TO SECTION 2.8.2 OF THE AMENDED RESTATED AGREEMENT TO ALLOW FOR A
SINGLE RECONCILIATION OF SHARED PURE WATER PROGRAM EXPENSES AT
PHASE | PROJECT COMPLETION (Adam Jones/Dexter Wilson/Karyn Keze) (Attachment)

6. ACTION: Finance Committee Recommendations (John Mullin)

X A. ACTION: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE METRO
WASTEWATER JPA TWO-YEAR AUDIT FOR FY 2018 AND FY 2019 (Karen Jassoy/Lee
Ann Jones-Santos/David Forman, Principal CLA, LLP) (Attachments)

X B. ACTION: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE METRO
WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE
YEAR-ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 (Karen Jassoy/Lee Ann Jones-Santos) (Attachment)

C. ACTION: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE USE OF
CITY OF SAN DIEGO’S DRAFT FY 2019 RECONCILIATION FOR METRO JPA’S FY 2022
INVOICES (Karyn Keze/Lee Ann Jones-Santos/Karen Jassoy)

X 7. PRESENTATION: POINT LOMA WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT FACILITIES
CONDITION ASSESSMENT REPORT (Tom Rosales/Dean Gipson/Mandira Sudame/Michael
Flores/Doug Owen) (Attachments)
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Documentation

Included

X 8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

15.

16.

17

18

19.

20.

PRESENTATION: CENTRAL AREA PHASE 2 CONCEPT EVALUATION LAKE MURRAY
AND SAN VICENTE RESERVOIR RELEASE (John Stufflebean) (Attachments)

PRESENTATION: METRO FLOWS AND STRENGTHS 2050 (Dexter Wilson)
(Attachments)

UPDATE: INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER CONTROL COMMITTEE (Beth Gentry)

UPDATE: Metro Wastewater (General) (Standing ltem) (Tom Rosales)
a. Replacement of Pt. Loma Treatment Plant Road

b. April 10, 2020 Spill Update

UPDATE: METRO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND FUNDING SOURCES
(Standing Item) (Tung Phung) (PRESENTED AT LAST MEETING)

UPDATE: PURE WATER PROGRAM (Standing Item) (John Stufflebean)

A. PURE WATER PHASES 1 & || DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION (John Stufflebean)
(Attachment)

B. SECONDARY EQUIVALENCY LEGISLATON (John Stufflebean)

. UPDATE: METRO TAC UPDATE/REPORT (Standing Item) (Roberto Yano) (Attachment)

REPORT: IROC (Standing Item) (Jerry Jones)
REPORT: FINANCE COMMITTEE (Standing Item) (John Mullin)
REPORT: GENERAL COUNSEL (Standing Item) (Nicholaus Norvell)

PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT METRO COMMISSION/METRO
WASTEWATER JPA MEETING December 2, 2021

METRO COMMISSIONERS’ AND JPA BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT OF METRO COMMISSION AND METRO WASTEWATER JPA
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The Metro Commission and/or Metro Wastewater JPA may take action on any item listed in
this Agenda whether or not it is listed “For Action.”

Materials provided to the Metro Commission and/or Metro Wastewater JPA related to any
open-session item on this agenda are available for public review at our website:
https://www.metrojpa.org

In compliance with the
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

The Metro Commission/Metro Wastewater JPA requests individuals who require alternative
agenda format or special accommodations to participate in the Metro Commission/ Metro
Wastewater JPA meetings, contact Lori Peoples at Ipeoples@chulavistaca.gov. Requests
for disability-related modifications or accommodations require different lead times and should
be provided at least 72-hours in advance of a meeting.

Metro JPA 2021 Meeting Schedule

January 7, 2021 February 4, 2021 March 4, 2021
April 1, 2021 May 6, 2021 June 3, 2021
July 1, 2021 August 5, 2021 September 2, 2021
October 7, 2021 November 4, 2021 December 2, 2021
November 04, 2021 Metro Commission/Metro
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ATTACHMENT 4

ACTION MINUTES FOR THE
MEETING OF
OCTOBER 7, 2021



METRO &
WASTEWATER J P A

Regular Meeting of the Metro Commission
and Metro Wastewater JPA
Zoom Meeting Held On Line
October 7, 2021

Minutes

Chairman Jones called the meeting to order at 12:10 p.m. A quorum of the Metro Wastewater

JPA and Metro Commission was declared, and the following representatives were present:

1. ROLL CALL

METRO COMMISSION
METRO WASTEWATER JPA

Agencies Representatives Alternate
City of Chula Vista Jill Galvez

City of Coronado Marvin Heinze

City of Del Mar Dan Quirk (absent) Joe Bride
City of El Cajon Gary Kendrick

City of Imperial Beach Ed Spriggs

City of La Mesa Bill Baber (absent)

Lemon Grove San District  Jerry Jones

City of National City Jose Rodriguez

City of Poway John Mullin

County of San Diego Joel Anderson

Otay Water District Mark Robak

Padre Dam MWD Jim Peasley

Metro TAC Chair Roberto Yano

Others present: Metro JPA Assistant General Counsel Nicholaus Norvell - BBK Law;

Metro JPA Secretary Lori Anne Peoples; Beth Gentry and Bill Valle — City of Chula Vista;
Ed Walton — City of Coronado; Joe Bride - City of Del Mar; Yazmin Arellano and Blake
Berringer - City of El Cajon; Eric Minicilli (absent) — City of Imperial Beach; Hamed
Hashemian — City of La Mesa; Mike James and Mike Stauffer— Lemon Grove Sanitation
District; Roberto Yano — City of National City; Bob Kennedy — Otay Water District; Karen
Jassoy — Padre Dam Municipal Water District; Jessica Parks and Angelina Martinez —
Poway; John Stufflebean, Tom Rosales, Edgar Patino, Adam Jones, Charlotte Strong-
Williams, Craig Boyd, Joy Newman, Doug Owen and Mark Elliot - City of San Diego (and
Consultants) and Carolyn Gino — Chief Deputy City Attorney, City of San Diego; Peejay
Tubongbanua and Greg Kazmer — County of San Diego; Scott Tulloch & Carmen Kasner
— NV5; Dexter Wilson — Dexter Wilson Engineering; Karyn Keze — The Keze Group,
LLC.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

Vice Chair Jim Peasley, Padre Dam Municipal Water District led the pledge
PUBLIC COMMENT

None
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4, ACTION: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES
OF THE REGULAR MEETINGS OF AUGUST 5, 2021

ACTION: Motion by Vice Chair Peasley, second by Commissioner Galvez and carried
unanimously.

5. ACTION: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE
CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC CONTRACT FOR FERROUS
CHLORIDE FOR USE AT WATER TREATMENT PLANTS OVER NEXT 5 YEARS

Craig Boyd, City of San Diego, provided a brief verbal overview of the staff report (copy
attached to the agenda)

ACTION: Motion by Vice Chair Peasley, seconded by Commissioner Spriggs to approve the
purchase. Motion carried unanimously.

6. ACTION: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE
HAWTHORNE MACHINERY COMPANY CONTRACT FOR PARTS, TECHNICAL AND
REPAIR SERVICES FOR CATERPILLAR CO-GENERATION ENGINES, BACK-UP
GENERATORS, AND ASSOCIATED SWITCHGAR LOCATED AT VARIOUS PUBLIC
UTILITIES FACILITIES

Craig Boyd, City of San Diego, provided a brief verbal overview of the staff report (copy
attached to the agenda)

ACTION: Motion by Commissioner Baber, seconded by Commissioner Heinze to approve the
purchase. Motion carried unanimously.

7. UPDATE: INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER CONTROL COMMITTEE
Beth Gentry, City of Chula Vista provided an update noting that:

a Follow Up Performance Audit PUD IWCP Part |

b. Follow Up Performance Audit PUD IWCP Part Il

c. Industrial User Fee — SD Outreach

d. Memo to Chair Jones — Industrial Wastewater Discharge Permit Inventory Status

Beth stated the committee met August 17" and then went through a couple months of
updates. Notification was sent out to the Muni customers with September 21 as the date
San Diego sent for the Public Hearing. September 8" notification was sent to the PAs
and permit holders (included in agenda packet). Staff recommendation on the
information going out was to maintain the current rate until July 1, 2022 and then fee will
then go up with the cost recovery being in 25% increments over the course of four years
with total cost recovery happening in year four.

They discussed the pre-treatment agreement and the goal of standardizing the pre-
treatment which was a parking lot item in the amendment. Procopio drafted an
agreement which has been a great start. The committee is receiving comments and will
then have a follow-up meeting to revise the draft and address comments followed by
discussion with the PAs and Procopio. The week of October 11" they plan to bring the
City of San Diego in and kick off the coordination. The plan is to hopefully have

Page 2 of 5
METRO COMMISSION Minutes of October 7, 2021
METRO WASTEWATER JPA Regular Meeting



conceptual agreement between everyone in January 2022 and then the next two months
work out the details and finalize in March then take to the TAC and JPA for review.

Concept items are being worked on such as definitions, goals, responsibilities,
authorities and how to address billing. August 22, 2022 (30 days after the City of San
Diego signed the Amended Restated Agreement) is the official date to have the
amended restated agreement finalized.

Beth asked if anyone had anything additional to add to make sure everyone was heard
at this point. No comments were received.

Beth then stated that at the August 5" JPA meeting Chair Jones requested an update on
the industrial wastewater discharge permit inventory assessment and a memo has been
included in the agenda along with the performance audits that were done by the City of
San Diego which address this.

Lastly, Beth stated she has been involved in coordination with the City of San Diego on
the industrial discharge permitting process and making sure all dischargers that need to
be permitted are. This process could be as simple as the PAs informing the City of San
Diego of any new customers who may need permitting as well as those who do not. Itis
required per the audit to make sure the San Diego program is comprehensive.

Commissioner Galvez expressed concerns about findings of a high number of
dischargers not being permitted, as referenced in the internal audit by the City of San
Diego. City of San Diego staff, Joy Newman, responded that staff plans to address the
findings as summarized the summary table referenced in the memo.

Brown and Caldwell will provide updates at the October or November Committee
meetings on the local limits which will be then be brought back to TAC for review.

Upcoming items are on September 27" review of the draft agreement PAs only followed
by October 12 review of the draft agreement with City of San Diego.

8. UPDATE: METRO WASTEWATER
a. Replacement of Pt. Loma Treatment Plant Access Road
Tom Rosales, City of San Diego stated that Consultant HDR was working on finalizing
their report and preparing a presentation which will be going to the next MetroTAC
meeting and then coming to the JPA.
b. April 10, 2020 Sanitary Overflow Update
Tom Rosales, City of San Diego stated the City had hosted a meeting on site with
Regional Board Staff where the spill happened and this was the last item on their due
diligence list. The Regional Board will be sending a letter back with direction to the City.
They had a discussion on the SEPS and have been looking at and determining where
these will be in order to minimize costs.
9. UPDATE: METRO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND FUNDING SOURCES
This item was continued to the next meeting so that the presenter could be present.
10. UPDATES: PURE WATER PROGRAM
Page 3 of 5
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A. PURE WATER PHASES 1 & Il DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION

John Stufflebean, City of San Diego noted that Phase 1 construction was moving
forward and they had awarded 8 bids. The water reclamation plant and pure
water facility are in the works and they are making sure the reservoirs will be
ready to receive the water and other issues indicated to work through. They are
ready for Public Outreach to begin again with the 4 working groups already in
place.

Phase 2 they have reconvened the Independent Advisory Panel of 10 experts to
help guide the projects. The Department of Drinking Water is meeting monthly.
They are also continuing to work on the reservoir issues to determine the pros
and cons of each and doing a thorough analysis. They are also working on the
demonstration facility, similar to the other one only on a smaller scale at Pt.
Loma.

B. SECONDARY EQUIVALENCY LEGISLATON (John Stufflebean)
John Stufflebean, City of San Diego noted that OPRA is still waiting on Senate action.
11. REPORT: METRO TAC UPDATE/REPORT

MetroTAC Chair Yano noted that their report was attached to the agenda. Also that TAC
members are working with San Diego staff on the parking lot items of the Amended
Restated Agreement. They are dealing with issues such as billing, splits between water
and wastewater and recycled water reconciliation. The group will report to TAC next
month and then to the JPA in the near future. In addition to what has been brought
forward and heard today, they will be hearing about the lawsuit with the City of San
Diego and will also bring to the JPA consideration of establishing a Mutual Aide
Agreement for which a working group has been formed.

12. REPORT: IROC UPDATE

Chair Jones stated that IROC had had a discussion on the Cost of Services Study which
was a lively discussion from multi unit owners on use amount based on the water bill.

13. REPORT: FINANCE COMMITTEE

Finance Committee Chair Mullin stated he had no report as the committee had not yet
met.

Karyn Keze stated that they will potentially be holding a Finance Committee meeting this
month on October 27" to review the JPA Financial Audit which is done every 2 years. It
will be taken to TAC and then the Finance Committee. They are also working on getting
the Auditor presentation and Lori will advise the members.

14. REPORT: GENERAL COUNSEL

Assistant General Counsel Norvell stated that everyone probably noticed the wording at
the start of the agenda which is in accordance with AB 361. He is also reviewing the
City Lawsuit and its potential effects on the JPA.
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15. PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT METRO COMMISSION/METRO
WASTEWATER JPA MEETING November 4, 2021

Commissioner Galvez stated that she had dropped a link in the Chat regarding
something coming forward that will be hitting our regional system. It is called MEHKO
which stands for Microenterprise Home Kitchen Operation. If this is adopted by the
County, it will roll out to every city in the county with no ability for control and will
potentially affect the PAs systems, lack of grease traps etc.

Chair Jones requested Commissioner Galvez meet with himself, General Counsel Novell
and MetroTAC Chair Yano to determine the nexus to the JPA and whether to bring it
forward to a future meeting.

Commissioner Anderson stated that the County is accepting feedback on this topic.
Both Riverside and San Bernardino are doing this successfully.

16. METRO COMMISSIONERS’ AND JPA BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS
There were none.
17. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chair Jones declared the meeting adjourned at 1:30
p.m.
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ATTACHMENT 5

DRAFT REVISIONS TO
SECTION 2.8.2 OF THE
ARA TO ALLOW FOR
SINGLE
RECONCILIATION OF
SHARED PURE WATER
PROGRAM EXPENSES
AT PHASE 1 PROJECT
COMPLETION




RECONCILIATION OF PURE WATER PHASE | 50/50
INCURRED COST ITEMS (SECTION 2.8.2)




EXISTING ARA LANGUAGE

Revision to 2.8.2.
Existing Language:

“2.8.2 The allocation of Pure Water Program costs pursuant to this Agreement shall be retroactive
through the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014, when Pure Water Program costs were first incurred by the
Metro System.When conducting the year-end adjustments for the fiscal year in which this Agreement
takes effect, the City shall credit or assess such prior costs to the Parties pursuant to this Agreement.”

This language applies to engineering and planning item not related to specific Pure Water CIP
projects. Additional language will be added for reconciliation of actual CIP projects such as the
North City WRP Expansion, Morena Pump Station & Pipelines, etc.



ESTIMATED 50/50 EXPENSES

Original/ Original/

50/50 Expenses Revised Metro Revised Water

from that year Split % Split %
FY 2014 $630,109 50% 50%
FY 2015 $2,476,617 50% 50%
FY 2016 $4,503,182 50% 50%
FY 2017 $7,398,893 50% 50%
FY 2018 $6,194,71 1 50% 50%
FY 2019 $7,844,738 50% 50%
FY 2020 $8,018,735 50% 50%
FY 2021 $7,728,093 50% 50%
FY 2022 50% 50%
FY 2023 38% 62%
FY 2024
FY 2025 .

Totals $44,795,078



FY 2014
FY 2015
FY 2016
FY 2017
FY 2018
FY 2019
FY 2020
FY 2021
FY 2022
FY 2023
FY 2024
FY 2025
Totals

Original Metro Share

$315,055
$1,238,309
$2,251,591
$3,699,447
$3,097,355
$3,922,369
$4,009,367
$3,864,046

$22,397,539

Original Water Share

$315,055
$1,238,309
$2,251,591
$3,699,447
$3,097,355
$3,922,369
$4,009,367
$3,864,046

$22,397,539

ESTIMATED REALLOCATION OF METRO SHARE

Metro Post Allocation

Share

$239,442

$941,115
$1,711,209
$2,811,579
$2,353,990
$2,981,000
$3,047,119
$2,936,675

$17,022,130



EXAMPLE: INTEREST CALCULATION

FY 2014
FY 2015
FY 2016
FY 2017
FY 2018
FY 2019
FY 2020
FY 2021
FY 2022
FY 2023
FY 2024
FY 2025
Totals

Amounts Subject
to Interest (50%
Cost - Metro

Share %)

$75,613
$297,194
$540,382
$887,867
$743,365
$941,369
$962,248
$927,371

Running Metro

Yearly Interest

Earnings

Balance Subject to (Compounded

Interest

$75,613.11
$373,139.02
$915,612.07
$1,810,609.74
$2,573,535.26
$3,550,383.50
$4,587,585.83
$5,593,556.44

$5,375,409 N/A

Monthly)

$331.85
$2,091.20
$7,130.47
$19,560.24
$35,479.67
$74,954.15
$78,599.50
$84,822.86

$302,970

Estimated PA Share Annual Interest
(Average Share of Rate (San Diego

Metro Costs) City Treasurers)

$99.56 0.438%
$627.36 0.559%
$2,139.14 0.776%
$5,868.07 1.075%
$10,643.90 1.370%
$22,486.25 2.091%
$23,579.85 1.700%
$25,446.86 1.506%

$90,891 N/A



ATTACHMENT 6

A. JPA TWO-YEAR AUDIT
FY 2018-2019

B. JPA TREASURERS
REPORT FOR FY YEAR-
ENDED JUNE 30, 2021




EXHIBIT A

JPA TWO-YEAR AUDIT

FISCAL YEARS

2018 & 2019



METRO WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WITH REPORT ON AUDIT BY
INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

FOR THE TWO-YEAR PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING
AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING

CLAconnect.com




METRO WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
TABLE OF CONTENTS
TWO-YEAR PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Independent Auditors' Report

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Required Supplementary Information)

Basic Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements



CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
\ ‘ CLAconnect.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority
Santee, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Metro Wastewater Joint Powers
Authority (the Authority) as of and for the two-year period ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the Authority's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

A member of - _— " .

\ it T CLA Is an Independent member of Nexia International, a leading, global network of independent
Nexia | | :
|nternationsl accounting and consulting firms, See nexia com/member-firm-disclaimer far details



Board of Directors
Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority as of June 30, 2019, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the two-year period then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis as identified in the accompanying table of contents, be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during the audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance on them.

WMW L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Carlsbad, California
August 9, 2021



METRO WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TWO-YEAR PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Our discussion and analysis of Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority’'s (JPA) financial
performance provides an overview of Metro's financial activities for the two year period ended
June 30, 2019. Please read it in conjunction with the JPA’s financial statements, which follow this
section.

Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis provides an introduction and a brief description of the JPA'’s financial
statements, including the relationship of the statements to each other and the significant
differences in the information they provide. The JPA’s financial statements include four
components:

Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

@ o @ @

The statement of net position includes all of the JPA’s assets and liabilities, with the difference
between the two reported as net position. There were no deferred outflows or deferred inflows of
resources at June 30, 2019. The JPA’s entire net position is unrestricted.

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position shows how the JPA’s net
position changed during the two year period. All revenues and expenses were recorded when the
underlying transaction occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. The statement
of revenues, expenses and changes in net position measures the success of the JPA’s operations
over the two years and determines whether the JPA has recovered its costs through member
agency assessments.

The statement of cash flows provides information regarding the JPA’s cash receipts and cash
disbursements during the year. This statement reports the JPA’s cash activity as either Operating
or Investing; the JPA had no Capital and Related Financing Activities or Noncapital and Related
Financing Activities for the year. The statement of cash flows differs from the statement of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position because it accounts only for transactions that
result in cash receipts or cash disbursements.

The notes to the financial statements provide a description of the accounting policies used to
prepare the financial statements and present material disclosures required by generally accepted
accounting principles that are not otherwise present in the financial statements.



METRO WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TWO-YEAR PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Financial Highlights

For the two year period ended June 30, 2019, the JPA’s total net position increased by $122,471.
Operating revenues, which is comprised of Member Agency Assessments, is set annually to cover
the cost of operations. For the two year period ending June 30, 2019, operating revenues were
$808,440 or an increase of $438,180 from the prior two year period. The reason for the increase
isthatin FY 2017, the JPA reduced Member Agency Assessments by $113,650 by using reserves
to cover a portion of operating expenses. In FY 2018, there was no offset to the required Member
Agency Assessments so operating revenues increased from FY 2017 to FY 2018 by $279,450.
Operating revenues increased from FY 2018 to 2019 by $22,240 to cover a small increase in
budgeted expenses. Operating expenses for the two year period ending June 30, 2019 was
$686,325; this was an increase from the prior two year period of $328,971. The reason for this
increase was due to a significant amount of engineering and legal work done in both FY 2018 and
FY 2019 on the Amended and Restated Regional Wastewater Disposal Agreement between the
City of San Diego and the Metro Participating Agencies. Non-operating revenues increased by
$356 from the prior two year period. There were no non-operating expenses.

Financial Analysis of the Financial Statements

Net Position

The JPA'’s net position at June 30, 2019 totaled $261,961 compared to $139,490 at June 30,
2017. The $122 471 increase in net position is attributed to operating income for the two year
period, net of operating expenses, of $122,115 and nonoperating revenue of $356. The
following is a summary of the JPA’s statement of net position:

Assets Jun 30, 2017 Jun 30,2019 Difference
Current Assets $ 170,738 3 292,392 $ 121,654
Total Assets 170,738 292,392 121,654
Liabilities
Current Liabilities 31,248 30,431 (817)
Total Liabilities 31,248 30,431 (817)
Net Position
Unrestricted 139,490 261,961 122,471
Total Net Position $ 139,490 $ 261,961 $ 122,471

Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

The JPA reported a change in net position of $122,471 for the two year period ended June
30, 2019 or a positive $37,885 and $84,420 in FY 2018 and FY 2019, respectively. This is
an increase of $109,456 compared to the two year period ending June 30, 2017.



METRO WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TWO-YEAR PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position (Continued)

Revenues for the two year period were $808,796 or $393,290 and $415,506 for fiscal years
2018 and 2019, respectively; this is an increase of $438,397 from the two year period ended
June 30, 2017. The increase was a combination of the use of reserves to partially offset
member contributions in fiscal year 2017 and an increase in member agency assessments
to cover increased budgeted operating expenses in FY 2018 and 2019.

Operating expenses for the two year period ending June 30, 2019 were $686,325 or
$355,405 and $330,920 for fiscal years 2018 and 2019, respectively; this is an increase of
$328,941 from the two year period ending June 30, 2017. The reason for this increase was
due to a significant amount of engineering and legal work done in both FY 2018 and 2019 on
the Amended and Restated Regional Wastewater Disposal Agreement between the City of
San Diego and the Metro Participating Agencies.

The following is a summary of the JPA’s statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in

net position:

Jun 30, 2017 Jun 30, 2019 Difference
Operating Revenues $ 370260 § 808440 $ 438,180
Nonoperating Revenues 139 356 217
Total Revenues 370,399 808,796 438,397

Operating Expenses
Total Expense 357384 686,325 328,941
357.384 686,325 328,941
Changes in Net Position 13.015 122471 109,456
Net Position, Beginning of Period 126475 139,490 13,015
Net Position, End of Period $ 139490 § 261961 § 122471

Long-Term Debt and Capital Assets

The JPA has no long-term debt or capital assets.

Conditions Affecting Current Financial Position

There are no known facts, decisions, or conditions that are expected to have a significant effect
on the JPA's net position or future results of operations.

Contacting the JPA’s Financial Manager

This financial report is designed to provide Metro Wastewater JPA's member agencies, their
constituents and the State of California with a general overview of the JPA’s finances and to
demonstrate the JPA’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this
report or need additional financial information, contact the JPA's treasurer, Karen Jassoy.
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METRO WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 284,187
Accounts receivable 8,205
Total Current Assets 292,392
TOTAL ASSETS 292 392
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 30,431
Total Current Liabilities 30,431
TOTAL LIABILITIES 30,431
NET POSITION
Unrestricted 261,961
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 261,961

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



METRO WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
For the two-year period ended June 30, 2019

OPERATING REVENUES
Member agency assessments $ 808,440
Total Operating Revenues 808,440

OPERATING EXPENSES
Engineering 235,902
JPA Meetings 44,086
General and administrative 69,454
Legal 202,563
Financial Advisor 134,320
Total Operating Expenses 686,325
OPERATING INCOME 122,115

NONOPERATING REVENUES

Investment income 356
Total Nonoperating Revenues 356
Change in Net Position 122,471

Net Position, Beginning of Period 139,490
Net Position, End of Period $ 261,961

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



METRO WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the two-year period ended June 30, 2019

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash receipts from membership agency assessments $
Cash paid to vendors and suppliers for materials and services

800,235
(687,142)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

113,093

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest earnings

356

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

356

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period

113,449

170,738

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Period $

284,187

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Flows
Provided by Operating Activities:

Operating Income $

122,115

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Increase in accounts receivable
Increase in accounts payable

(8,205)
(817)

Total Adjustments

(9,022)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $

113,093

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



METRO WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a. Organization and Operations of the Reporting Entity:

The Metropolitan Wastewater Commission was formed in 1998 pursuant to the terms of the
1998 Regional Wastewater Disposal Agreement between the City of San Diego and the
following municipalities collectively referred to as the Participating Agencies: Cities of Chula
Vista, Coronado, Del Mar, El Cajon, Imperial Beach, La Mesa, Lemon Grove, National City,
Poway, the Otay Water District, Padre Dam Municipal Water District, East Otay Mesa,
Lakeside/Alpine, Spring Valley, and Winter Gardens Sanitation District. The Metropolitan
Wastewater Commission is an advisory body to the City of San Diego, advising the City on
matters affecting the Metro System, owned by the City of San Diego.

In 2001 the Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority (the Authority) was formed to provide
the Participating Agencies with a stronger voice in the operations of the Metro System, for
which they collectively pay approximately 35% of the operation and capital costs. As of
October 2007, all Participating Agencies of the Metropolitan Wastewater Commission are
members of the Authority.

The Authority, along with the Metropolitan Wastewater Commission acts as partners with the
City of San Diego and the City's Metropolitan Wastewater Department in planning and budget
development, and through its participation in the Metro Technical Advisory Committee,
monitors the implementation of the City of San Diego Metropolitan Wastewater Plan and the
City’s Metropolitan Wastewater Department's engineering and financial practices.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statements Presentation:

“Measurement focus” is a term used to describe which transactions are recorded within the
various financial statements. “Basis of accounting” refers to when transactions are recorded
regardless of the measurement focus applied. The accompanying financial statements are
reported using the “economic resources measurement focus®, and the “accrual basis of
accounting”. Under the economic resources measurement focus all assets and liabilities
(whether current or noncurrent) are included on the Statement of Net Position. The Statement
of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position present increases (revenues) and
decreases (expenses) in total net position. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless
of the timing of related cash flows.

Operating revenues, mainly member agency assessments, result from exchange transactions
associated with the principal activity of the Authority. Exchange transactions are those in
which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Nonoperating revenues,
result from non-exchange transactions, in which, the Authority receives value without directly
giving value in exchange.

The Authority reports its activities as an enterprise fund, which is used to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise.
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METRO WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (CONTINUED)

b. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statements Presentation

(Continued):

The basic financial statements of the Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority have been
prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard
setting body for governmental accounting financial reporting purposes.

Net position of the Authority is classified into three components: (1) net investment in capital
assets, (2) restricted net position, and (3) unrestricted net position. These classifications are
defined as follows:

Net Investment in Capital Assets

This component of net position consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
and reduced by the outstanding balances of notes or borrowing that are attributable to the
acquisition of the asset, construction, or improvement of those assets. If there are significant
unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of the debt attributable to the unspent
proceeds are not included in the calculation of net investment in capital assets. The Authority
has no net investment in capital assets at June 30, 2019.

Restricted Net Position

This component of net position consists of net position with constrained use through external
constraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or
laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. The Authority has no amounts in restricted net position at
June 30, 2019.

Unrestricted Net Position
This component of net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition of
“net investment in capital assets" or “restricted net position”.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Authority’s
practice to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

New Accounting Pronouncements:
Current Year Standards:

GASB 83 - Certain Asset Retirement Obligations, effective for periods beginning after
June 15, 2018.

GASB 88 - Certain Disclosures Related to Deblt, Including Direct Borrowings and Direct
Placements, effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2018.
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METRO WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (CONTINUED)

c. New Accounting Pronouncements (Continued):

GASB Pending Accounting Standards:

GASB 84 - In January 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued
Statement No. 84, “Fiduciary Activities”. The requirements of this Statement are effective for
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019.

GASB 87 - Leases, effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2019.

GASB 89 - Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction Period,
effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2019.

GASB 90 - Majority Equity Interests - an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 61,
effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2018.

GASB 91 = Conduit Debt Obligations, effective for periods beginning after December 15,
2020.

GASB 92 - In January 2020, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued
Statement No. 92, “Omnibus 2020". The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal
years beginning after June 15, 2020,

GASB 95 — The Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 95,
“Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authority Guidance” to provide temporary
relief to governments and other stakeholders in light of the COVID-19 pandemic.

GASB 97 — In June 2020, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement
No. 97, “Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans — an amendment of
GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a supersession of GASB Statement No. 32."The
requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021.

d. Cash and Cash Equivalents;

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Authority considers all investment
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

. Accounts Receivable:

Management believes that all receivables are fully collectible; therefore no allowance for
doubtful accounts was recorded as of June 30, 2019.

Budgetary Controls:

The Authority prepares a budget that is approved by the Board of Directors. Unspent
appropriations for the operating budget lapse at fiscal year-end unless designated by Board
action to be carried forward to the next budget period.
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METRO WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (CONTINUED)

g. Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

h. Subsequent Events:

Events occurring after June 30, 2019 have been evaluated for possible adjustments to the
financial statements or disclosures as of August 9, 2021, which is the date these financial
statements were available to be issued.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS:

At June 30, 2019, the $284,187 of cash and cash equivalents shown on the Statement of Net
Position are deposits with financial institutions.

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, the Authority will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counter-party (e.g., broker-dealer) the
Authority will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in
the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the Authority’s investment
policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit
risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits: The California
Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local
governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository
regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market value of the
pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited
by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure Authority deposits
by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

As of June 30, 2019, $58.506 of deposits with financial institutions were in excess of the Federal
insurance limits were held in collateralized accounts.
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METRO WASTEWATER JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2019

MEMBER AGENCY ASSESSMENTS:

The Authority prepares an expense budget, then calculates member agency assessments to
cover budgeted expenses. Member agency assessments are based on each agency's projected
treated wastewater flow discharge. The projected discharge is based on the actual figures from
the prior year.

For the Fiscal Year Ended For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2018 June 30, 2019
Commission Commission
Flow Flow

Distribution Distribution
Agency Percentage Billings Percentage Billings Total Billings
Chula Vista 30.73 $ 120,806 29.73 $ 123,463 $ 244269
Coronado 4.58 17,998 4.31 17,886 35,884
County of San Diego 15.71 61,737 16.44 68,291 130,028
Del Mar ‘ 0.06 229 0.06 236 465
El Cajon 14.26 56,037 14.37 59,696 115,733
Imperial Beach 3.82 14,997 3.57 14,815 29,812
La Mesa 7.59 29,832 772 32,055 61,887
Lemon Grove 3.97 15,622 3.89 16,172 31,794
National City 7.03 27,638 7.13 29618 57,256
Otay Water District 0.84 3,312 0.83 3,437 6,749
Padre Dam 6.74 26,5615 7.23 30,047 56,562
Poway 4,67 18,377 472 19,624 38,001

Total 100.00 $ 393,100 100.00 $ 415,340 $ 808,440

CONTINGENCIES:

Litigation

In the ordinary course of operations, the Authority is subject to claims and litigation from outside
parties. After consultation with legal counsel, the Authority believes the ultimate outcome of such
matters, if any, will not materially affect its financial condition.
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August 9, 2021

Clifton Larson Allen LLP
2965 Roosevelt Street
Carlsbad, CA 92008

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of the
Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority, which comprise the financial position as of June 30, 2019,
and the respective change in financial position and cash flows for the two-year period then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the
financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items
are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or
misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered
material as a result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of August 9, 2021, the following representations
made to you during your audit.

Financial Statements

1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter
dated June 4, 2020, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with U.S. GAAP. The financial statements include all properly classified funds and
other financial information of the primary government required by generally accepted
accounting principles to be included in the financial reporting entity.

2. We acknowledge and have fulfilled our responsibility for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control to prevent and detect fraud.

4, Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including those measured at
fair value, are reasonable.

5. Related party relationships and transactions, including, but not limited to, revenues,
expenditures/expenses, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts



receivable from or payable to related parties have been appropriately accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.

6. No events, including instances of noncompliance, have occurred subsequent to the financial
statement date and through the date of this letter that would require adjustment to, or
disclosure in, the financial statements.

7. . We have not identified or been notified of any uncorrected financial statement misstatements.

8. The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been
accounted for and disclosed ih accordance with U.S. GAAP.

9. We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of

assets, liabilities, or equity.

Infarmation Provided
1. We have provided you with:

a. Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements such as records, documentation, and other
matters.

b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

d. Complete minutes of the meetings of the governing board and related committees, or
summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

2. All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the
financial statements.

3. We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements
may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

4. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves:
a. Management;
b. Employees who have significant roles in internal contral; or
c. Others when the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

5. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the entity's
financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, contractors, regulators,
or others.
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13.

14.
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18.

We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with
laws and regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements, or waste or abuse
whose effects should be considered when preparing financial statements.

We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose
effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

There are no other material liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be
accrued or disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity's related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

The entity has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on
such assets, nor has any asset been pledged as collateral, except as made known to you and
disclosed in the financial statements.

We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and
grant agreements applicable to Metro Wastewater JPA, including tax or debt limits and debt
contracts; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws, regulations, and provisions of
contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit
objectives, including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate
funds.

There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations
(including those pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of
contracts and grant agreements, tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose
effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements, or as a basis for
recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance.

The entity has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material
effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

We have followed all applicable laws and regulations in adopting, approving, and amending
budgets.

The financial statements include all component units as well as joint ventures with an equity
interest, and properly disclose all other joint ventures, jointly governed organizations, and other
related organizations.

The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities.

All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation
as major are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major
are particularly important to financial statement users.

Components of net position (net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted) and
equity amounts are properly classified and, if applicable, approved.
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20.

21.

22,
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24,

25,

26.

Investments, derivative instruments, and land and other real estate held by endowments are
properly valued.

Provisions for uncollectible receivables, if any, have been properly identified and recorded.

Revenues and expenses have been appropriately classified in the statement of revenues,
expenses and changes in net position.

Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to risk
and are properly valued and disclosed.

We have appropriately disclosed the entity’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or
unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purpaoses for which both restricted and
unrestricted net position is available and have determined that net position is properly
recognized under the policy.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSl). The RSl is
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you
any significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation
of the RSI.

We understand that you prepared the trial balance for use during the audit and that your
preparation of the trial balance was limited to formatting information into a working trial
balance based on management’s chart of accounts.

As part of your audit, you prepared the draft financial statements and related notes. We have
designated an individual who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, and/or experience to
understand and oversee your services; have made all management judgments and decisions;
and have assumed all management responsibilities. We have evaluated the adequacy and
results of the service. We have reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for thase
financial statements and related notes. We have also ensured that the entity’s data and records
are complete and received sufficient information to oversee the service.

Sincerely,
Karen Jassoy, CFd” 0 o

%Ml/ 08/09/21

Allen Carlisle, CEQ/General Manager
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Board of Directors
Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority
Santee, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Metro Wastewater Joint Powers
Authority (the Authority) as of and for the two-year period ended June 30, 2019 and have issued our
report thereon dated August 9, 2021. We have previously communicated to you information about our
responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as
certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. Professional standards also
require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant audit findings
Qualitative aspects of accounting practices
Accounting policies

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Authority are described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed
during the two-year period ended June 30, 2019.

We noted no transactions entered into by the Authority during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial
statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them
may differ significantly from those expected. There were no accounting estimates affecting the financial
statements which were particularly sensitive or required substantial judgments by management.

Financial statement disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statements was:

e The member agency assessment that is based on each agency’s projected treated wastewater
flow discharge.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

@ & member of CLAis an independent member of Nexia International, a leading, global network of independent

lntemati:!nal accounting and consulting firms. See nexia.com/member-firm-disclaimer for details.



Board of Directors
Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority
Page 2

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Uncorrected misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any uncorrected financial statement
misstatements.

Corrected misstatements

Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any financial statement misstatements
detected as a result of audit procedures.

Disagreements with management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors’ report. No such disagreements arose during our audit.

Management representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated August 9, 2021.

Management consultations with other independent accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a determination of
the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to engagement as the entity’s auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses
were not a condition to our engagement.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to Management’s Discussion and Analysis which is required
supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures
consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
RSI.



Board of Directors
Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority
Page 3

Our auditors’ opinion, the audited financial statements, and the notes to financial statements should
only be used in their entirety. Inclusion of the audited financial statements in a document you prepare,
such as an annual report, should be done only with our prior approval and review of the document.

* k%

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and
management of the Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority and is not intended to be, and should not
be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

WM L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Carlsbad, California
August 9, 2021
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Metro Wastewater JPA

Treasurer’s Report
Year ended June 30, 2021

Beginning Cash Balance at July 1, 2020 S 559,757

Operating Results

Membership Dues & Interest Income 289,508
Expenses (243,152)
Change in Net Position 46,356

Net change in Receivables & Payables (38,787)
Cash used in Operations 7,569

Ending Cash Balance at June 30, 2021 S 567,326




Metro Wastewater JPA
Statement of Net Position
As of June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2021

Unaudited
June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021 $ Change
ASSETS
Checking/Savings S 559,757 S 567,325 7,569
Accounts Receivable 7,662 7,696 33
Total Assets S 567,419 S 575,021 7,602
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable S 44,133 S 5,379 (38,754)
Unearned Membership Billings - - -
Total Liabilities S 44,133 S 5,379 (38,754)
NET POSITION
Net Position at Beginning of Period S 261,960 S 523,286 261,325
Change in Net Position 261,325 46,356 (214,969)
Net Position at End of Period S 523,286 S 569,642 46,356
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION S 567,419 S 575,021 7,602
Net Position at 6/30/21 S 569,642
FY '21 Required Reserve (4 months of Op Exp) 138,150

Over (under) required reserve S 431,492



Metro Wastewater JPA
Statement of Operations
Budget vs. Actual
Year ended June 30, 2021

Unaudited
Over (Under)
Actual Budget Budget
Income
Membership Dues S 289,350 S 289,350 -
Interest Income 158 100 58
Total Income S 289,508 S 289,450 S 58
Expense
Administrative Assistant-LP S 8,635 S 8,400 S 235
Bank Charges - 200 (200)
Contingency - - -
Dues & Subscriptions 538 600 (62)
Financial Services
Audit Fees 4,700 12,000 (7,300)
Financial - The Keze Group 49,163 77,600 (28,437)
Treasurer - Padre Dam/El Cajon 11,984 20,000 (8,016)
JPA/TAC meeting expenses - 5,000 (5,000)
Miscellaneous - 250 (250)
Per Diem - Board 11,700 18,000 (6,300)
Printing, Postage, Supplies 422 250 172
Professional Services
Engineering - Dexter Wilson 92,405 108,000 (15,595)
Engineering - NV5 16,550 30,000 (13,450)
Legal - Procopio 10,266 70,000 (59,734)
Legal - BB&K 32,593 60,000 (27,407)
Meeting Facilitator 1,160 - 1,160
Telephone 240 1,400 (1,160)
Website Maintenance & Hosting 2,796 2,750 46
Total Expense S 243,152 S 414,450 S (171,298)

Net Income (Loss) S 46,356 S (125,000) S 171,356




Metro Wastewater JPA
Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended June 30, 2021
Unaudited

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Position S 46,356
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net
Position to Net Cash Provided by Operations:
Accounts Receivable (33)
Accounts Payable (38,754)

Deferred Revenue -

Cash at June 30, 2020 7,569

Net cash increase (decrease) for year 559,757

Cash at June 30, 2021 $ 567,326




Metro Wastewater JPA

A/R Aging Summary
As of June 30, 2021

Current 1-30 31-60 60-90 >90 TOTAL

City of San Diego Metro 3,862 3,833 - - S - S 7,695.59

TOTAL $ 3,862.20 $ 3,833.39 S - $ - $ - $ 7,695.59




Metro Wastewater JPA

Vendor Accrual Summary
As of June 30, 2021

Director Per Diems S 900.00
Director Per Diems 450.00
Treasurer - Padre Dam 4,029.09

Total $ 5,379.09
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CONFIDENTIAL Proprietary Information.
HDR provides this document to City of San Diego for distribution to appropriate City staff for their sole use and consideration.
Please do not distribute outside of the City as this presentation contains proprietary information.
If you are not the intended recipient of this document, please delete or destroy.
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1. Introduction
2. Project Overview

3. Results and Recommendations
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Project Objectives

01

02

03

04

05

Perform visual assessments of structural, mechanical and
electrical components of assets within each process area.

Assess asset Condition and perform risk analysis.

Make recommendations for repair, rehabilitation and replacement.

Prioritize recommendations and set schedule for future
assessment needs.

Deliver Condition Assessment Report.



Field Inspections

* 10-Week Field Work:
09/14/2020 through 11/25/2020

» 3 Teams; 14 Staff Onsite

* Inspections Included:
v" Visual assessments of all mechanical,
Structural and electrical assets by
process area
v" Confined space entry assessments of
Headworks, Grit Tanks, NEOC,
Sedimentation tanks and Digestel

SM18
v" Concrete core samples

« Data Collection using Survey 123

» Maintenance Input Workshops

g Waste Gas
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Extended
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GD1 should digester be plural or did we only get into one of them?
Gipson, Dean, 9/9/2021

SM18 we only got inside 1
Sudame, Mandira, 9/9/2021



Data Workflow

Asset Types Determined

Data Processing

and Organization

Equipment Asset Information

Assessment

Criteria

Assessment
LEM OB g Form Publishing
Tool

Asset Registry
for PLWTP

APP

LU A\ (cGIS Online N (Survey Data)

Download Asset Registry and Assessment Form

v

Survey 123

Data Collection

Survey Data

Survey 123

Survey Form

Assessment Data
Processing & Risk

Assessment
Analysis




Likelihood of Failure (LoF)

Factor Definitions & Weighting
" carsionsssmiscore | score [ remsnngvsrise | s [ omonars s | e

<5 years 5 _ .
Maximum Score of Key Criteria i Staff indicate major 5
R 6 to 10 years 4 maintenance impacts
110 10 11 to 15 year 3 o ,
Average Score of All Criteria, Staff indicate minor
16 to 20 years 2 significant maintenance 3
whichever is higher > 20 years 1 impacts
Likelihood Eactor Factor | Max | Max Weighted > Weighted Likelihood Factors =
Welght Value Score
Mamtenance |mpacts LikelihOOd Of Failure Score
Remaining Useful Life 4 5 20
Condition Assessment 5 10 50 Max Score = 80



Likelihood of Failure (LoF) - Electrical

Factor Definitions & Weighting
Condition Assessment Score m Remaining Useful Life m Environmental Conditions m Preventative Maintenance m

< 5years Indoor Non-Conditioned High

5
Maximum Score of Key Criteria Heat Gain Space Preventive Maintenance
oR 6 to 10 years 4 Outdoors Exposed to Weather 3 Deferred or Non-Existent
. 11010 11 to 15 year 3 Indoor Non-Conditioned Low
Average Score of All Criteria, 16 0 20 years 9 Heat Gain Space Preventative Maintenance |
: ‘o hi Indoor Conditioned Electrical Current
whichever is higher > 20 years 1 Room 1
Likelihood Factor Factor Max Max Weighted > Weighted Likelihood Factors =
Welght Value Score
Remaining Useful Life 5 5 25
Environmental Conditions 2 5 10 Max Score = 91
Preventative Maintenance 3 2 6



Consequence of Failure (CoF)

Factor Weighting and Maximum Scores

Factor O
Consequence Factor . Weighted
Weight Score
Maximum Consequence Score Scenarios
Safety 6 1 6 120
Impacts on Other Equipment 3 3 9 98
Volatile Solids Reduction 2 2 4 o us
Gas Production 2 2 4 wims :
| | g ® 71
Sludge Solids Concentration 2 2 4 8 70 67 m Solids Concentration
Effluent Quality - BOD, S8, MPN 5 3 15 g . Fam——
Impacts of Issues with Air Stream 4 4 16 ;f .V lids R
Redundancy 3 5 15 S w Effiuent Qualtty: BOD, S5
Amount of '!'lme Asset Can Be 5 5 25 w Impacts of Issues with Al Strea
Out of Service 20 Nk
) _ : .‘...-: t Jut
Z Welghted Consequence FaCtorS - Maximum of All Only Air Impacts  Only Liquid Only Solids
Factors Impacts Impacts

Consequence of Failure Score Scenario



Consequence of Failure (LoF) - Electrical
Factor Definitions & Weighting

Equipment Redundancy m Safety Hazard Status m Sole Power Supply Impact m Distribution System Level m

No Co-Located Similar 5 y Sole Power Supply to 2 or Primary Utility or 5
Equipment Current Condition - Increased 9 Vloia [Blrasass Aiees 9 Generation Bus Level
o _ Hazard Level _ L
Co-Located Similar Equipment - 9 Sole Power Supply to 1 3 Primary Distribution Bus Level 4
No Alternate Power source - Process Areas TG ey
. , Current Condition - Normal 3
Co-Located Similar Equipment - 1 - 1 All Process Areas served have Secondary)
Alternate Power Source Alternate Source Service Intermediate Secondary 9
Distribution Bus Level
Motor Control Center Level 1

Likelihood Factor Factor Max Max Weighted
Welght Value Score > Weighted Consequence Factors =

Equipment Redundanc
P Y Consequence of Failure Score
Safety Hazard Status 6 2 12
Distribution System Level 3 5 15 51
Sole Power Supply Impact 3 3 9 Max Score =



CONSEQUENCES OF FAILURE

Risk Management & Prioritization

Strategies

LIKELIHOOD OF FAILURE

CRITICAL

T N RlSK

HIGH
RISK

Low
RISK

Risk Target
-- Categ°ry oK Hanegement Stey




RESULTS &
RECOMMENDATIONS




Critical Risk Assets Summary

Total Assets Inspected Critical Risk Assets

Headworks

Grit Removal

Primary Sedimentation
Effluent Discharge System
Anaerobic Digesters
Digested Sludge

Foul Air System
Chemical Feed System
Buildings and Site
GUF

Main Switchgear
Power Centers

ATS

MCC

254
367
28
459
163
128
80
193
145
3
7
6
34

Critical Risk Assets % of Total Assets
28
8
29
22
4
36
11
7
67
100
100
15



Prioritization

Priority Action Implementation Time period
1 CIP Projects; Immediate Within 1-2 years =22
action needed
2 Maintenance and within 2 to 5 years
Rehabilitation Projects
3 Routine Assessment and within 5 to 10 years

Maintenance
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GD4 For priority 1 projects, be ready to answer that, although these should be completed within 1 to 2 years that
really means the City will start the process. Any CIP for the City is a 4 year process (plan, budget, design,
construct)

Gipson, Dean, 9/9/2021

PC2 good point. | meant to say something similar in the meeting yesterday
Paddack, Christina, 9/9/2021



Level 5 Cost Estimate

+ Plaring leve costs

. Administration costs 7
* Direct Costs

Design costs 8
* Indirect Costs Construction management costs 10
: , Bond and insurance 5

« Construction premium
Contingency 20
TOTAL 50
Construction premium* 30

Total with Construction Premium 80



Overall PLWTP Facilities — Priority 1 CIP

CIP-HWK-01

CIP-GRT-01
CIP-GRT-02

CIP-PST-01

CIP-PST-02
CIP-PST-03
CIP-PST-04

CIP-PST-05
CIP-PST-06
CIP-EDS-01
CIP-EDS-02
CIP-BLD-01
CIP-BLD-02
Total

13

15
3

7

23
54
12

24
24
8

3
26
3

215

$8,085,000

$300,000
$840,000

$850,000

$28,000,000
$2,250,000
$1,800,000
$960,000
$720,000
$8,000,000

$2,000,000
$474,000
$140,000

$54,419,000

$6,402,500

$150,000
$420,000

$425,000

$22,400,000
$1,125,000
$900,000

$480,000
$360,000
$4,000,000
$1,000,000
$237,000
$70,000

$37,969,500

$14,487,500

$450,000
$1,260,000
$1,275,000

$50,40,000
$3,375,000
$2,700,000
$1,440,000
$1,080,000
$12,000,000

$3,000,000
$711,000
$210,000

$92,388,500

Replace 5 influent screens, rehabilitate channels with needed modification to accommodate new screens,
replace conveyors, washer and compactor, motors, VFDs and drives with all associated electrical,
instrumentation and mechanical systems.

Replace 15 centrifugal pumps with associated motors, controls, electrical, piping and valves.

Replace 3 blowers with motors, piping, electrical and instrumentation systems.

Replace the entire scum concentrator system with new concentrators, pumps, motors, piping, drives, electrical
and control systems.

Rehabilitation of all 12 sedimentation tanks fixing leaks and deteriorated concrete surfaces, structural damage,
replacing worn and damaged weirs, chains and flights, replacing liners and corroded metals.

Replacement of 18 progressive cavity pumps with drive gears, motors, piping, electrical and control systems.

Replacing aging and corroded primary sedimentation tanks covers with new covers and seals to enhance odor
control and prevent fugitive emissions.

Replace deteriorated sludge collection chain drives.

Replace and upgrade sludge collection chains, sprockets and shafts.

Replace 4 NEOC traveling screens and 4 SEOC traveling screens with needed modification and rehabilitation
of channels.

Structural rehabilitation of NEOC throttling valve vault, emergency spillway and vortex structure.
Replacement of failed or heavily corroded HVAC systems.

Replacement of 3 deteriorated monorail cranes.



Electrical Facilities — Priority 1 CIP

CIP-ELC-01 7 $3,750,000 $1,875,000 $5,625,000 Replace (6) Power Center Unit Substations. Replace (1) Secondary Switchgear.
CIP-ELC-02 4 $700,000 $350,000  $1,050,000 Replace (4) Motor Control Centers.
CIP-ELC-03 7 $1,300,000  $650,000  $1,950,000 Replace (7) Motor Control Centers.
CIP-ELC-04 8 $1,600,000  $800,000  $2,400,000 Replace (8) Motor Control Centers.
CIP-ELC-05 9 $1,420,000  $710,000  $2,130,000 Replace (9) Motor Control Centers.
CIP-ELC-06 6 $300,000 $150,000 $450,000 Replace (6) Motor Control Centers.
CIP-ELC-07 3 $120,000 $60,000 $180,000 Replace (1) Battery and Charger System. Repair Conduits and Junctions Boxes.

Total 44 $9,190,000 $4,595,000 $13,785,000



Gas Utilization Facilities — Priority 1 CIP

Rebuild Caterpillar engines 1 and 2 and perform synchronization of emergency
generator, which includes dismantling and shipping generators 1 and 2 for overhaul
at vendor facility, synchronizing generators 1 and 2, repair skids, and coating and
replacing insultation.

GUF-C1 6 $1,800,000  $900,000  $2,700,00

GUF-C2 3 $400,000 $200,000 $600,000 Replace lube oil, diesel fuel, and make-up water tanks.

Replace two supply air fans with motors; replace the ventilation air ducting, grills, and
accessories in the basement. Upgrade the ventilation system to provide proper

GUF-C3 9 $1,080,000  $540,000  $1,620,000 drainage, replace the lining and coating for the supply air rooms. Strip and coat the
metal doors for the supply air rooms. Replace the air supply filters. Repair the heat
exchangers, and upgrade and replace the heat exchanger insulation.

Replace two air handling units, one air conditioning unit, lube pump, two gas

GUF-C4 9 $540,000 $270,000 $810,000 ) : .
compressors, propane tank, and cooling tower with accessories.

Total 27 $3,820,000 $1,910,000 $5,730,000



Overall PLWTP Facilities — Priority 2 Rehab & Repair

M-HWK-01 $50,000 $25,000 $75,000 Repair and maintain gates and actuators, coating and corrosion, missing or damaged components.
M-HWK-02 3 $12,000 $6,000 $18,000 Repair coating and corroded metal.

M-GRT-01 7 $35,000 $17,500 $52,500  Perform maintenance, coating, mitigate corrosion and check performance.

M-GRT-02 13 $118,000 $59,000 $177,000 Repair and maintain equipment, leaks, coating, corrosion and missing components.

M-GRT-03 24 $155,000 $77,500 $232,500 Perform rebuilds for pumps and motors, coating and corrosion mitigation.

M-GRT-04 20 $20,000 $10,000 $30,000  Repair broken and non-functioning rotameters, coating and corrosion repairs.

M-GRT-05 45 $226,000 $113,000 $339,000 Repair and maintain gates and actuators, coating and corrosion, missing or damaged components.
M-GRT-06 6 $180,000 $144,000 $324,000 Repair damaged lining, corroded piping and platforms, covers and seals.

M-GRT-07 29 $58,000 $29,000 $87,000 Maintain valves, replace missing or broken handles, actuators, coating and corrosion mitigation, provide missing tags.
M-PST-01 4 $20,000 $10,000 $30,000  Rebuild blowers.

M-PST-02 4 $24,000 $12,000 $36,000  Rebuild pumps.

M-PST-03 13 $39,000 $19,500 $58,500  Repair damaged or broken panels and valves.

M-PST-04 39 $76,000 $38,000 $114,000 Perform maintenance, coating and corrosion mitigation, replace broken components.

M-PST-05 12 $96,000 $48,000 $144,000 Rebuild pumps and motors, replace cables and connectors.

M-PST-06 24 $192,000 $96,000 $288,000 Rebuild pumps and motors.

M-PST-07 36 $180,000 $90,000 $270,000 Repair and maintain gates and actuators, coating and corrosion, missing or damaged components.
M-PST-08 40 $400,000 $200,000 $600,000 Repair missing component misaligned sprockets and broken flights.

M-EDS-01 9 $195,000 $97,500 $292,500 Perform maintenance, coating and corrosion mitigation, replace broken components.

M-EDS-02 5 $90,000 $45,000 $135,000 Perform maintenance, coating and corrosion mitigation, replace broken components.

M-BLD-01 7 $50,000 $25,000 $75,000  Service HVAC system, replace filters, check performance, replace desiccants for compressors, coating & corrosion mitigation.
M-BLD-02 30 $372,500 $186,250 $558,750  Service HVAC system, replace filters, check performance.

M-BLD-03 10 $80,000 $40,000 $120,000 Perform maintenance, coating and corrosion mitigation, replace broken components.

M-MSC-01 9 $60,000 $30,000 $90,000 Perform maintenance, coating and corrosion mitigation, replace broken components.

Total 399 $2,728,500  $1,418,250  $4,146,750



Electrical Facilities — Priority 2 Rehab & Repair

M-ELC-08 6 $1,800,000  $900,000  $2,700,000 Repair 6 MCCs.

Total 6 $1,800,000  $900,000  $2,700,000



Gas Utilization Facilities — Priority 2 Rehab & Repair

GUE-M1 9 $135.000 $67.500 $202.500 Perform needed malnteqance and rehabilitation, repair goatlng a.n.d insultation and
check performance to bring assets to acceptable operating condition.

GUF-M2 3 $45.000 $22.500 $67 500 Perform needed malntenance and rehabilitation, repair cog_tlng and check
performance to bring assets to acceptable operating condition.

GUE-M3 16 $96.000 $48.000 $144,000 Inspect assets, check operatlr_lg cpndltlon, prowde detailed _||st of ne_gded repairs and
upgrades as necessary to maintain assets in proper operating condition.

Total 28 $276,000 $138,000 $414,000



Overall PLWTP Facilities — Priority 3 Routine Assessment

Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next

A-GRT-01 $40,000 $20,000 $60,000 10years.

A-GRT-02 7 $35,000 $17.500 $52.500 Tgt;zr;?sénd/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next
A-GRT-03 7 $35.000 $17.500 $52.500 I?(())L;lgr:ﬁnd/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next
A-PST-01 13 $65.000 $32.500 $97.500 I;{gl;igfsénd/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next
A-PST-02 34 $170.000 $85,000 $255,000 I?(())L;lgr:ﬁnd/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next
A-EDS-02 3 $15,000 $7.500 $22,500 Tgt;ir;?sénd/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next
A-BLD-01 30 $150.000 $75,000 $225.000 Tgt;ir;?sénd/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next
A-AXL-01 15 $75,000 $37.500 $112,500 Tgt;ir;?sénd/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next

Total 117 $585,000 $292,500 $877,500



Instrumentation — Priority 3 Routine Assessment

Project ID | No. of Assets [ Direct Cost | Indirect Cost | Total Cost Project Description

INS-05-A1 $303,000 $151,500 $454,500  Area 05 Flow Instruments. Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-05-A2 $14,000 $7,000 $21,000 Area 05 Level Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-10-A1 10 $30,000 $15,000 $45,000 Area Analyzer Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-10-A2 13 $113,000 $56,500 $169,500  Area 10 Flow Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-10-A3 26 $93,000 $46,500 $139,500  Area 10 Level Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-10-A4 2 $4,000 $2,000 $6,000 Area10 Temperature Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-49-A1 10 $30,000 $15,000 $45,000 Area 49 Analyzer Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-49-A2 3 $16,000 $8,000 $24,000 Area 49 Density Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-49-A3 27 $303,000 $151,500 $454,500  Area 49 Flow Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-49-Ad 14 $60,000 $30,000 $90,000 Area 49 Level Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-49-A5 28 $203,000 $101,500 $304,500  Area 49 Pressure Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-49-A6 12 $42,000 $21,000 $63,000 Area 49 Temperature Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-56-A1 5 $80,000 $40,000 $120,000  Area 56 Flow Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-56-A2 6 $21,000 $10,500 $31,500 Area 56 Level Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-57-A3 29 $246,000 $123,000 $369,000  Area 57 Flow Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-57-A4 4 $28,000 $14,000 $42,000 Area 57 Level Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-60-A1 20 $60,000 $30,000 $90,000 Area 60 Analyzer Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-60-A2 18 $235,000 $117,500 $352,500 Area 60 Flow Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-60-A3 7 $33,000 $16,500 $49,500 Area 60 Level Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-63-A1 1 $7,000 $3,500 $10,500 Area 63 Analyzer Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-71-A1 3 $30,000 $15,000 $45,000 Area 71 Flow Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-71-A2 ® $25,000 $12,500 $37,500 Area 71 Level Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-71-A3 1 $7,000 $3,500 $10,500 Area 71 Pressure Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-71-A4 3 $13,000 $6,500 $19,500 Area 71 Temperature Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-80-A1 5 $495,000 $247,500 $742,500  Area 80 Flow Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-80-A2 6 $42,000 $21,000 $63,000 Area 80 Level Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-80-A3 17 $119,000 $59,500 $178,500  Area 80 Pressure Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-80-A4 38 $216,000 $108,000 $324,000 Area 80 Temperature Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-99-A1 1 $23,000 $11,500 $34,500 Area 99 Flow Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years
INS-99-A2 1 $7,000 $3,500 $10,500 Area 99 Pressure Instruments Routine and/or additional Condition Assessment and Monitoring during the next 10 years

Total 402 $2,898,000 $1,449,000 $4,347,000



Gas Utilization Facilities — Priority 3 Routine Assessment

Project ID | No. of Assets | Direct Cost | Indirect Cost | Total Cost Project Description

GUE-A1 15 $75,000 $37.500 $112,500 3Ij(;)(f;]rt;ne and/or additional condition assessment and monitoring during the next 10
GUE-A 5 $25,000 $12,500 $37,500 ig:rtslne and/or additional condition assessment and monitoring during the next 10
GUE-A3 15 $75,000 $37,500 $112,500 5:;rts|ne and/or additional condition assessment and monitoring during the next 10

Total 35 $175,000 $87,500 $262,500



Recommendations Summary

Direct Cost Indirect Cost Total Cost Total No. of Projects InltlatlF?:rliPoI;nnmg

1 $67,429,000 $44,474,500 $111,903,500 24 1-2 years

2 $4,804,500 $2,456,250 $7,260,750 27 2-5 years

3 $3,658,000 $1,829,000 $5,487,000 41 5-10 years



© 2014 HDR, Inc., all rights reserved.




Comparison of PLWTP Primary
Sedimentation Tank Rehabilitation Costs

Doug Owen

Pure Water Consultant Team Manager, Stantec
October 20, 2021

The City of

SAN
DIEGO)




, HDR Cost Estimate for Rehabilitation of PSBs 1-12
(Source: PLWTP FCA MetroTAC Workshop_Master.pdf)

Cost ($M)
September 2021

Direct Cost $34.6 ' = £l
Indirect Cost $25.7 =
s Construction Premium (30%)* e

Bond & Insurance (5%) }(onstruction

Contingency (20%

Design (8%)

CM (10%) J—Delivery

Admin (7%) T
Total Construction Cost $60.3 sy 3 — ;
Delivery Cost Included in Indirect Cost | '& ;
Total Project Cost $60.3

* Only applied to confined space work

sandiego.gov



, Task Order 53 - Phase 2 Alternatives Refinement
7 Cost Estimate of PLWTP PSB Replacement and Rehabilitation (Alt 1A)

Cost ($M) Cost ($M)
July 2020 Sept 2021
(from TO53) (Updated per ENR)

Direct Cost AP, o 5
* PSBs 1-6 Replacement $57.3 $62.7 '
* PSBs 7-12 Rehabilitation $18.9 $20.8 g 3
« SUBTOTAL $76.2 $83.5 ; e |
Indirect Cost $53.4 $58.5 N —
«  Contractor Gen Cond (15%) : : = - |

Start-Up, Training, O&M (2%)

Contingency (40%)
Bldg Risk, Liability, Auto insurance (2%)
Payment and Performance Bond (1.5%)

Total Construction Cost $130 $142

Delivery Cost $36.8 $40.3 |
«  Pre-Design (2.1%) 4’ & : -y
Detailed Design (7.1%) & i :
Eng Serv During Construction (1.4%)
M (7.2%)

e Admin (10.6%)
Total Project Cost $167 $182

sandiego.gov



Y Comparison of Cost Estimates ($M - Sept 2021)

TO53 Alt 1A
Updated to Sept 2021

: $34.6 $83.5 i &
pirect Cost Ly
Indirect Cost $25.7 $58.5 -
Total Construction Cost $60.3 $142
Delivery Cost Included in Indirect Cost $40.3 .
$60.3 $182

Total Project Cost

sandiego.gov
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CENTRAL AREA
PHASE 2
CONCEPT
EVALUATION
LAKE MURRAY
AND
SAN VICENTE
RESERVOIR
RELEASE



Central Area Phase 2 Concept Evaluation
Murray and San Vicente Reservoir Release

John Stufflebean

Assistant Director for Pure Water and Technical Services
Public Utilities Department

October 20, 2021

The City of

SAN »

DIEGO)



Y Phase 2 High-Level Planning

Reservoir

% Miramar %

Reservoir

AWPF

Central Area
(WRP)

San Vicente

= Continued Independent Advisory
Panel (IAP) coordination

= Completed Phase 2 Alternatives
Refinement effort to identify
facilities for producing the next
53 mgd of Pure Water

= Began Phase 2 Demonstration
Design in September 2021

= Assessing reservoir options for
purified water release

sandiego.gov



) Phase 2 Reservoir Selection

Murray Reservoir San Vicente Reservoir

Direct Potable Reuse Indirect Potable Reuse
Operational challenges Pipeline through other jurisdictions
Local water resources constraints CWA coordination

Must match production and demand Cooperation with other agencies

sandiego.gov



Y DPR Has More Strict Requirements Than IPR

REGULATIN
GDIR
IN CALIFORN)A ECT POTABLE REUSE

= Higher levels of pathogen removal A PROPOSED Fpawtey oy o

= No credit for operating drinking water plant
= Specified technology for chemical removal

= Tight operations requirements to offset
shorter response time

= Strong focus on “sewershed protection”
similar to “watershed protection”

City working with DDW to provide
practical example of DPR implementation

sandiego.gov



Y Managing Production and Demand

Pure Water Production Drinking Water Demand

Production of 83 mgd after Phase 2  Water demand continues to decline

53 mgd in Central Area Periods when Alvarado WTP demand
is less than 53 mgd

Periods when production exceeds Low demand periods during wet

demand weather

Storage in San Vicente Reservoir may Murray Reservoir connected to the El
increase flexibility for other sources  Capitan system; storage an issue

sandiego.gov
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METRO FLOWS AND
STRENGTHS 2050



ERAGE SEWAGE GENERATION BY AGENCY

AVERAGE SEWAGE GENERATION BY AGENCY

Average Flow

Average Flow,| Diversions, ..
Agency Remaining,
mgd mgd

mgd
Chula Vista 19.580 0.0 19.580
Coronado 2.438 0.0 2.438
Del Mar 0.030 0.0 0.030
East Otay Mesa 4.302 0.0 4.302
El Cajon 7.594 6.6 0.994
Imperial Beach 2.307 0.0 2.307
La Mesa 4.813 0.0 4.813
Lakeside/Alpine 6.729 5.9 0.829
Lemon Grove 2.286 0.0 2.286
National City 3.911 0.0 3.911
Otay 0.382 0.0 0.382
IPadre Dam 2.486 2.5 0.000
Poway 3.109 0.0 3.109
Spring Valley 8.353 0.0 8.353
Wintergardens 0.924 0.0 0.924

SUBTOTAL 69.2 15.0 54.3

San Diego
Wastewater 110.155 0 110.155

Water 0 0 0.000
SUBTOTAL 110.2 0.0 110.2
TOTAL 179.4 15.0 164.4




TRO AVERAGE TREATMENT NEEDS

METRO AVERAGE TREATMENT NEEDS

Flow Type Flow, mgd

Sewage Generated 164.4
Brine

San Diego 14.3

Other 1.6
Centrate

San Diego 6.4

Other 0.1

Total 186.8




\EATMENT LOCATION AVERAGE FLOWS

TREATMENT LOCATION AVERAGE FLOWS
Flow Type Flow, mgd
Total Flow 186.8
Diversion Area Flow, mgd
NCWRP 53
CAWRP 69
SBWRP 15
Subtotal 137
Total To Point Loma After
Diversion i




ERAGE METRO TREATMENT DISCHARGE RIGHT

AVERAGE METRO TREATMENT DISCHARGE RIGHT
Agency Averz:f; dFlow, Brine, mgd
Chula Vista 19.580 0
Coronado 2.438 0
IDel Mar 0.030 0
East Otay Mesa 4.302 0
E1 Cajon 0.994 0.6
[mperial Beach 2.307 0 FLOW CHECK
ILa Mesa 4.813 0 Flow Type Flow, mgd
Lakeside/Alpine 0.829 0.6 Average Flow 164.4
ILemon Grove 2.286 0 Brine 15.9
National City 3.911 0 D(i\e:;:?(:js 615'357
Otay 0.382 0 Total 49.8
IPadre Dam 0.000 0.4
IPoway 3.109 0
Spring Valley 8.353 0
Wintergardens 0.924 0
UBTOTAL 54.3 1.6
San Diego
Wastewater 110.155 0
Water 0.000 14.3
SUBTOTAL 110.2 14.3
TOTAL 164.4 15.9




AK SEWAGE CAPACITY BY AGENCY

PEAK SPLIT BASED ON AVAILABLE CAPACITY BY AGENCY
A Peak Capacity, East County Peak Capacity After East
mgd Diversions, mgd County Diversions, mgd
Chula Vista 60.6 0.0 60.6
Coronado 7.5 0.0 7.5
Del Mar 0.1 0.0 0.1
East Otay Mesa 13.3 0.0 13.3
El Cajon 23.5 6.6 16.9
Imperial Beach 7.1 0.0 7.1
La Mesa 14.9 0.0 14.9
Lakeside/Alpine 20.8 5.9 14.9
Lemon Grove 7.1 0.0 7.1
National City 12.1 0.0 12.1
Otay 1.2 0.0 1.2
Padre Dam 7.7 2.5 5.2
Poway 9.6 0.0 9.6
Spring Valley 25.8 0.0 25.8
Wintergardens 2.9 0.0 2.9
SUBTOTAL 214.2 15.0 199.2
San Diego

Wastewater 340.8 0 340.8

Water 0.0 0 0.0
SUBTOTAL 340.8 0.0 340.8
TOTAL 555.0 15.0 540.0




TRO PEAK TREATMENT NEEDS

PEAK TREATMENT NEEDS
Flow Type Flow, mgd
Sewage Generated 540
Brine
San Diego 15.8
Other 1.6
Centrate
San Diego 5.5
Other 0.1
Total 563




DINT LOMA PEAK FLOW NEEDS BEYOND AVERAGE

POINT LOMA PEAK FLOW NEEDS BEYOND AVERAGE
FLOW
Flow Type Flow, mgd
Total Peak 563
Diversion Area Flow, mgd
NCWRP 32
CAWRP 69
SBWRP 15
ECAWP 15
Subtotal 131
Total To Point Loma 432
Average FloW to Point Loma Including 498
Brine and Centrate
Total Peak To Point Loma 382.2




AL CAPACITY FOR REVISED BILLING PURPOSES

PEAK FLOW SPLIT BASIS BY AGENCY
A Peak Capacity After East | Average Flow, Peak (?apamty g
gency Countv Diversions. med med Revised Billing Purposes,
y Uiy » Mg g megd
Chula Vista 60.6 19.6 41.0
Coronado 7.5 2.4 5.1
Del Mar 0.1 0.0 0.1 FLOW CHECK
East Otay Mesa 13.3 4.3 9.0 Flow Type Flow, mgd
El Cajon 16.9 1.0 15.9 Peak Flow 375.6
Imperial Beach 7.1 2.3 4.8 Average Flow 164.4
La Mesa 14.9 4.8 10.1 Brine 17.4
Lakeside/Alpine 14.9 0.8 14.1 Centrate 5.6
Lemon Grove 7.1 2.3 4.8 Diversions -131
National City 12.1 3.9 8.2 Total 432
Otay 1.2 0.4 0.8
Padre Dam 5.2 0.0 5.2
Poway 9.6 3.1 6.5
Spring Valley 25.8 8.4 17.5
Wintergardens 2.9 0.9 1.9
SUBTOTAL 199.2 54.3 145.0
San Diego

Wastewater 340.8 110.2 230.6

Water 0.0 0.0 0.0
SUBTOTAL 340.8 110.2 230.6
TOTAL 540.0 164.4 375.6




OW STRENGTH

FLOW STRENGTH
e TSS, COD,
1,000 1bs. 1,000 lbs.
Chula Vista 23,287.7 43,634.4
lcoronado 3,248.4 4,605.2
Del Mar 40.1 432
East Otay Mesa 5,033.0 8,803.5
El Cajon 1,466.3 2,298.5
Imperial Beach 2,111.0 3,773.1
[La Mesa 5,192.9 8,694.1
[Lakeside/Alpine 1,043.6 1,791.0
ILemon Grove 2,275.1 4,449.1
National City 4,027.9 8,453.0
(Otay 1,169.9 1,060.0
IPadre Dam 0.0 0.0
Poway 3,592.0 5,606.7
Spring Valley 9,483.8 16,789.4
Wintergardens 1,267.0 1,978.1
SUBTOTAL 63,239 111,979
San Diego
Wastewater 124,161.6 240,238.1
Water 0.0 0.0
SUBTOTAL 124,162 240,238
*Based on 2018 numbers TOTAL 187,400 352,217




SUMMARY TABLE

Exhibit B

Average

Peak

Agency Con.tract Flow, Flow, 1,01(;?)81;0& 1,(?00011)1’)5.
Capacity, mgd mgd mgd

Chula Vista 20.864 19.580 41.0 23,287.7 43,634.4
Icoronado 3.250 2.438 5.1 3,248.4 | 4,605.2
h)el Mar 0.876 0.030 0.1 40.1 43.2
East Otay Mesa 1.0 4.302 9.0 5,033.0 8,803.5
E1 Cajon 10.915 0.994 15.9 1,466.3 2,298.5
Imperial Beach 3.755 2.307 4.8 2,111.0 3,773.1
[La Mesa 6.993 4.813 10.1 5,192.9 8,694.1
[Lakeside/Alpine 4.841 0.829 14.1 1,043.6 | 1,791.0

emon Grove 3.027 2.286 4.8 2,275.1 4,449.1
National City 7.487 3.911 8.2 4,027.9 8,453.0
Otay 1.287 0.382 0.8 1,169.9 1,060.0
[Padre Dam 6.225 0.000 5.2 0.0 0.0
[Poway 5.894 3.109 6.5 3,5692.0 5,606.7
Spring Valley 10.353 8.3563 17.5 9,483.8 16,789.4
Wintergardens 1.309 0.924 1.9 1,267.0 1,978.1
SUBTOTAL 88.078 54.3 145.0 63,239 111,979

San Diego

Wastewater 166.922 110.155 230.6 124,161.6 | 240,238.1

Water 0.0 0.000 0.0 0.0 0.0
SUBTOTAL 166.922 110.2 230.6 124,162 240,238
TOTAL 255 164.4 375.6 187,400 352,217
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METRO
WASTEWATER J P

>

Metro TAC & JPA Work Plan
Active & Pending Items
January 2021

Updated Items in Red Italics

Active ltems

Description

Member(s)

SB 332 Working
Group

SB 332 (Hertzberg/Weiner) relates to wastewater treatment for recycled water
and agencies with ocean outfalls. It requires the entity that owns the
wastewater treatment facility that discharges through an ocean outfall and
affiliated water suppliers (it defines water not wastewater suppliers) to reduce
the facilities annual flow as compared to the average annual dry weather
wastewater discharge baseline volume as prescribed by at least 50% on or
before January 1, 2030 and by at least 95% on or before January 1, 2040.
The working group was formed to track the process of this legislation.

Yazmin Arellano
Beth Gentry
Hamed
Hashemian

Muni
Transportation
Rate Study
Working Group

6/19: Working Group has presented an alternative plan which the City is
reviewing.

Roberto Yano
Yazmin Arellano
Dan Brogadir
Carmen Kasner
Mark Niemiec
Dexter Wilson

SD staff

Point Loma Permit | Metro Commission/JPA Ad Hoc established 9/17. GOAL: Create regional Jerry Jones

Ad Hoc water reuse plan so that both a new, local, diversified water supply is created | Jim Peasley
AND maximum offload at Point Loma is achieved to support legislation for Ed Spriggs
permanent acceptance of Point Loma as a smaller advanced primary plant. Bill Baber
Minimize ultimate Point Loma treatment costs and most effectively spend Jill Galvez
ratepayer dollars through successful coordination between water and Metro TAC staff
wastewater agencies. 1/21 This group continues to meet as needed. & JPA

consultants

Phase |l Pure
Water Facilities
Working Group

Created to work with SD staff & consultants on determining Phase |l facilities
and costs. 1/21: Alternatives have been narrowed to two.

Roberto Yano
Scott Tulloch
Dexter Wilson

1/22.

SD staff &
consultants
Phase | Financial | This working group was formed to continue to work on Section 2.9.1 and other | Roberto Yano
Implementation financial implementations issues in Exhibit F associated with the Amended Karyn Keese
Working Group Restated Agreement. 1/21: Group will start meeting once the ARA is fully Dexter Wilson
signed (January 2021) on a regular basis with a goal to complete all tasks by | SD staff &

consultants

Agreement
Working Group

Phase Il Disposal

This group was created to negotiate the 2" Amended Restated Agreement
ARAZ2) which will incorporate the completed financial and other items from the
first ARA. 1/21: Working Group is meeting with SD staff to set up framework
for ARA2 process.

Roberto Yano
Eric Minicilli
Karyn Keese
Scott Tulloch
Dexter Wilson

SD staff &
consultants
Industrial Formed to work with San Diego on new standards for industrial waste Beth Gentry
Wastewater discharge and cost allocation of same. 1/21: SD is trying to formalize a Interested JPA
Control Committee | prefreatment rate case and has hired a consultant. Monthly updates are members
presented at TAC. Dexter Wilson
SD Staff &

Consultants

May 13, 2021




¢

METRO

WASTEWATER J P A

Metro TAC & JPA Work Plan
Active & Pending Items
January 2021

Updated Items in Red Italics

Active ltems

Description

Member(s)

JPA Website
Update Working
Group

The JPA Website, especially the New Director Manual, has not been updated
for several years. 1/21: Working group has started revisions and is looking for
technical members to assist.

Roberto Yano
Karyn Keese
Lori Peoples

Exhibit E Audit

1/21: FY2019 Exhibit E audit is in fieldwork stage. JPA team reviewing SD
responses to sample questions.

Karen Jassoy
Karyn Keese
Dexter Wilson

IRWMP JPA Members should monitor funding opportunities at: Yazmin Arellano
http://www.sdirwmp.org 1/21: Beth Gentry continues to give monthly TAC Beth Gentry
updates. Details can be found in minutes of each meeting.

Changes in BBK, Metro TAC and the Board should monitor and report on proposed and BBK

wastewater/water | new legislation or changes in existing legislation that impact wastewater JPA members

legislation conveyance, treatment, and disposal, including recycled water issues as appropriate

May 13, 2021



http://www.sdirwmp.org/

Sewer Rate Comparison for Metro Participating Agencies
Single Family Monthly Rates Based on 7 HCF of Water Usage
Effective January 1, 2021 for FY 2021

$120.00 $111.96
$100.00

oo Flat Rates

Water Consumption Based Sewer Rates
$65.58
$60.00 $53.08
$49.82  $49.39 ¢$48.75 $48.00 ¢46.78
$40.00 ‘&l

$20.00



Metro TAC
Participating Agencies
Selection Panel Rotation

: : Date
Agency Representative Selection Panel Assigned

County of San Diego | Dan Brogadir As-Needed Condition Assessment Contract 3/24/2015

Chula Vista Roberto Yano Out on Leave 6/10/15

La Mesa Greg Humora North City to San Vicente Advanced Water Purification Conveyance 6/10/15
System

Poway Mike Obermiller Real Property Appraisal, Acquisition, and Relocation Assistance for the 11/30/15
Public Utilities Department

El Cajon Dennis Davies PURE WATER RFP for Engineering Design Services 12/22/15

Lemon Grove Mike James PURE WATER RFP Engineering services to design the North City Water 03/16/15
reclamation Plant and Influence conveyance project

National City Kuna Muthusamy Passes 04/04/2016

Coronado Ed Walton As-Needed Environmental Services - 2 Contracts 04/04/2016

Otay Water District Bob Kennedy As Needed Engineering Services Contract 1 & 2 04/11/2016

Del Mar Eric Minicilli Pure Water North City Public Art Project 08/05/2016

Padre Dam Al Lau Biosolids/Cogeneration Facility solicitation for Pure Water 08/24/2016

County of San Diego | Dan Brogadir Pure Water North City Public Art Project 08/10/2016

Chula Vista Roberto Yano Design Metropolitan Biosolids Center (MBC) Improvements Pure Water 9/10/2016
Program

La Mesa Greg Humora Design of Metropolitan Biosolids Center (MBC) Improvements 9/22/16

Poway Mike Obermiller Electrodialysis Reversal (EDR) System Maintenance 12/7/16

El Cajon Dennis Davies As-Needed Construction Management Services for Pure Water 3/13/17

Lemon Grove Mike James Morena Pipeline, Morena Pump Station, Pure Water Pipeline and Dechlorination Facility, 8/7/17
and the Subaqueous Pipeline

National City Vacant North City and Miramar Energy Project Landfill Gas and Generation- Pass 1/31/2018

Coronado Ed Walton North City and Miramar Energy Project Landfill Gas and Generation 1/31/2018

Otay Water District Bob Kennedy As Needed Engineering Services - Contracts 3 and 4 (H187008 & 2/16/2018
H187009)

Del Mar Joe Bride Request for Proposal Owner Controlled Insurance Program (OCIP) Pure 5/23/18
Water — 15t email sent on 5/23/18 & 2" email sent on 5/29/18

Padre Dam Al Lau Request for Proposal Owner Controlled Insurance Program (OCIP) Pure 5/31/18

Updated 5/13/2021 EXP




Water (Mark Niemiec will participate)

County of San Diego | Dan Brogadir Request for Owner Controlled Insurance Program Interview (Pure Water) 2/25/19
Chula Vista Frank Rivera
Beth Gentry Request for Owner Controlled Insurance Program Interview (Pure Water) 2/26/19
Imperial Beach Eric Minicilli RSP Metro Metering 4/22/2020
La Mesa Hamed Hashemian
Poway Eric Heidemann
Troy DePriest
El Cajon Dennis Davies
Yazmin Arellano
Lemon Grove Mike James
National City Roberto Yano
Coronado Ed Walton
Otay Water District Bob Kennedy
Del Mar Joe Bride
Padre Dam Mark Niemiec
Sen Seval
County of San Diego | Dan Brogadir
Chula Vista Frank Rivera
Imperial Beach Eric Minicilli
La Mesa Hamed Hashemian
Poway Eric Heidemann
Troy DePriest
El Cajon Dennis Davies
Yazmin Arellano
Lemon Grove Mike James
National City Roberto Yano
Coronado Ed Walton
Otay Water District Bob Kennedy
Del Mar Joe Bride
Padre Dam Mark Niemiec
Sen Seval
County of San Diego | Dan Brogadir
Chula Vista Frank Rivera
Imperial Beach Eric Minicilli
La Mesa Hamed Hashemian
Updated 5/13/2021 EXP
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